From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ) 6

Sent: 4/18/2011 5:33:34 PM

Subject: Revised draft letter to Chairman Issa - Please work from this clean version

Attachments: issa witness testimony 418.docx; issa witness testimony redline.docx; issa witness testimony redline
2.docx

Please review lmmediately. Pjc

————— Original Message —-----

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 05:01 PM

Tc: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG) (SMO)

Cc: Welch, Ron (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (3SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Cunningham, Patrick (USARZ);
Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)

Subject: FW: Revised draft letter to Chairman Issa - Please work from this clean version

Lisa, please work from this clean (418) version:| DP E

DP

i DP i Thanks. FB

77777 Original Message————-—

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 4:4¢6 PM

To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)

Cc: Weich, Ron (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ);
Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: RE: Revised draft letter to Chairman Issa

Lisa, the enclosed draft (418) reflects additional edits to the draft your circulated, which
crossed with Paul's I think, and other changes relating in part to our conversations with
Patrick this morning. I think that the redlines are here. Thanks. FB
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